IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2001

PRESENT: ROBERT K. TEBAY, PRESIDENT RICK MODESITT, COMMISSIONER K.D. MERRITT, COMMISSIONER STEVEN A. GRIMM, ASSESSOR RICHARD SHAFFER, DEPUTY ASSESSOR

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County met in special session, as the Board of Review and Equalization.

The 10:00 A.M. appointment with Todd Lessig was cancelled.

At this time, the Board met with Lester D. Jackson to discuss property located in Williams District, Map 200, Parcel G. Mr. Jackson stated there is foundation problems, can't use the chimney. Assessor Steve Grimm confirmed he has substantial problems.

They adjourned for lunch at 12:00 Noon.

They met again at 1:00 P.M.

At 2:00 P.M., the County Commission met with Ralph Blair to discuss property located in Tygart District, Map 420, Parcel G. Mr. Blair stated that you can not get to the property without a 4-wheel drive vehicle and he can't do anything with the property.

Having no further scheduled appointments or walk-ins, the Board adjourned at 3:00 P.M.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Robert K. Tebay, President

sick Mudest

Rick Modesitt, Commissioner

nunit

K. D. Merritt, Commissioner

To listen to the tape of these meetings, please refer to Tape #59B.

Jake & Jackson

.

.

·

-

. .

· ·

APPLICATION FOR APPLICATION FOR	R REVIEW OF PROPERTY AS	SESSMENT	220_0/_	
ty o the Assessor of County or the	County Boar	Da d of Equalization and	te	
Your complaint represents that the following describ rrent tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation			ue and actual value on	the
perty assessed in the name of <i>Jackson Leston</i> dress of property 19X 62, 707-31	De Michael I in Le	Diffines)	District	
TNO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO. 24,97 200 200 21-0	D. DESCRIPTION	-4 Less TC	·	
sessed Value - Land \$ 24,780 Improvemen	ts\$ 13,800	Total \$ 38	580	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT ost of Land	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINAN Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance carrie Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the County Commission.	F	President		
HAS FOUNDATION PROBLEMS - CAN	REASON AND BASIS FOR	COMPLAINT MAGRIMM, A	ASSESSON CONFI	NMED
HE HAS JUBGANTIAL PRODUCEMS -	HOUSE BUILT IN 1884			
ASSESSON REDUCED				
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true	•			
owledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pe operty have been answered.	rtaining to the		ecrease Adjusted Asse lowed Valuation	ssed
gnature of Complainant: Juter D, Jorkman		Land		-
ddess of Complainant: $SR - 31$ Borf (b)		Building Total	<u>I</u>	
ddess of Complainant: <u>Williamstuur</u> WV.				

1

APPLICATION FOR Manual , West Virginia			IENT	, 20 01	
City To the Assessor of Uland County or the	Word	County Board of Equal	Date zation and Revi		
Your complaint represents that the following describ current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation of Property assessed in the name of <u>Shark</u> , <u>Anapk</u> , Address of property <u>12</u> 5		nd assessed out of proportt	ion to its true an		on the
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO. 420 MOD Store		Less Cr. + S	wan li		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 8, 400 Improvemen			al\$ 8,400)	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land\$ Cost of Construction or contract price\$ Date of Construction\$ Cost of added improvements\$ Face amount of fire insurance carried Face amount of fire insurance carried Offered for sale for\$ Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion	Total purchase prid Date Purchase Cost of added imp Face amount of firm Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental rece	BY COMPLAINANT		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the County Commission.		President	,		
	AN NOT GET TO	BASIS FOR COMPLA	Nour A	4 WHEEL	
OF MAIN ROAD. CAN'T DO ANYTH	والمسياد والمسالح الأحيار المسياد مسياد وبيها مستكور عبيها	HILL TYPE PA	LOPERTY.	ABOUT	<u>1/y mile off</u>
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition per property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: <u>Ralp Blac</u> Addess of Complainant: <u>Ralp Box 517</u> Addess of Complainant: <u>Darkensking m/m</u>	rtaining to the	Lar Bui Tot	Allowed Iding I	se Adjusted Ass Valuation	

,